CONCORDIA

UNIVERSITY
°*EDMONTON

2023-07-11

Dear Mr. Manpreet Joshi,

RE: Student Recruitment Services Agreement between SIA Immigration Solutions INC. and
Concordia University of Edmonton — Contract Term Extension

We write with respect to the current term of the Student Recruitment Services Agreement
(“the Agreement”) between the aforementioned parties, which expired on July 11, 2023.

Concordia has chosen to extend the term of the Agreement for an additional one year, which extends the
term of the Agreement to May 14, 2024.

Concordia University of Edmonton requests that you acknowledge, sign and return this document to:
Dr. Xinxin Fang

Xinxin.fang@concordia.ab.ca

Concordia University of Edmonton:

Per: WY/\ )

Dr. Carmen Arth

Vice President Campus Life
Acknowledged and agreed to this_20 day of __ July , 2023, by

SIA Immigration Solutions INC.

Per: __Mangrunt hoslut

Manpreet Joshi
Director
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